
 Ector County Independent School District 
 Odessa, Texas 
 
 Memorandum 
 
 
TO:  Board of Trustees 
 
FROM: Wendell Sollis, Superintendent 
 
SUBJECT: APPROVAL OF INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT FOR CARE MOBILE UNIT 

WITH MEDICAL CENTER HOSPITAL [BG-Q] 
 
DATE: November 14, 2006 
  
 
Attached is an Interlocal Agreement with Medical Center for a Ronald McDonald House 
Charities Care Mobile. This partnership would include a five year agreement to provide 
parking and utilities for a care mobile unit. The Care Mobile would provide free primary care 
services to registered students and their siblings.   
 
 
  ********************  
 
It is recommended that the Board of Trustees approve the Interlocal Agreement for Care 
Mobile Unit with Medical Center Hospital.  
 
 ******************** 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
Wendell Sollis,     Bruce Revell, 
Superintendent of Schools   Deputy Superintendent 

for District Operations 


